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6 September 2021 

 

 

 

  

Dear  

Freedom of Information Act 2000  

Reference CA126 

 

With reference to your request for information received on 20 August 2021 reference CA126 

please find the response provided below.  

 

Question: 

Dear Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority.  Can you please provide or 
direct me to published data regarding? – 
 
Question 1 

Adult education Budget Allocations / plans for allocating 2021 -2022 AEB budget made by 

the Authority for contract year 2021 to 2022 giving name of the contractor and total amount 

of allocation. 

Answer  

This is published on the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority 

website:  https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk/what-we-deliver/skills/adult-

education-budget 

Question 2 

Does the Authority intend to launch a procurement event otherwise for 2021 2022 budget? If 

not, why? Can you provide details of all meetings that have taken place to arrive at the 

decision and the rationale for the decision which ultimately prevents new opportunities to 

apply for the funding. 

Answer 

The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority will be procuring for the 2022/23 

academic year. A Prior information Notice (PIN) has been issued for market engagement, 

online via Zoom on Wednesday 22 September from 1pm - 3pm 

https://procontract.due-north.com/Advert?advertId=3aa8d93c-a1f6-eb11-810d-

005056b64545&p=f0e28573-d93a-eb11-8106-005056b64545 

https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk/what-we-deliver/skills/adult-education-budget
https://cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk/what-we-deliver/skills/adult-education-budget
https://procontract.due-north.com/Advert?advertId=3aa8d93c-a1f6-eb11-810d-005056b64545&p=f0e28573-d93a-eb11-8106-005056b64545
https://procontract.due-north.com/Advert?advertId=3aa8d93c-a1f6-eb11-810d-005056b64545&p=f0e28573-d93a-eb11-8106-005056b64545
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Question 3 
 
Finally, can the Authority provide details of all funding streams it manages in the 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough area this includes all such streams including but not 
limited to AEB, Apprenticeships, ESF, DWP and all other sources. 
 

Answer 

The current budget and MTFP was approved by the CPCA Board in January 2021. Details of 

funding that it receives is provided under paragraph 4 – see link below. 

CPCA Budget and MTFP Jan 2021 

 
I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 

relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 

to us via our contact us email address – democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-

ca.gov.uk or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 

Authority, the Mayor’s Office, 72 Market Street, Ely, Cambs CB7 4LS within 40 days of the 

date of this e-mail.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 

be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website:  https://ico.org.uk/ 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 

internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

 

Sue Hall 

Governance Assistant 

https://cambridgeshirepeterboroughcagov.cmis.uk.com/Document.ashx?czJKcaeAi5tUFL1DTL2UE4zNRBcoShgo=apnK%2bsR6xxPxbk0VuSjZs1AI4gKdczmrMPx9KE7qjsDaaT2qODtEhA%3d%3d&rUzwRPf%2bZ3zd4E7Ikn8Lyw%3d%3d=pwRE6AGJFLDNlh225F5QMaQWCtPHwdhUfCZ%2fLUQzgA2uL5jNRG4jdQ%3d%3d&mCTIbCubSFfXsDGW9IXnlg%3d%3d=hFflUdN3100%3d&kCx1AnS9%2fpWZQ40DXFvdEw%3d%3d=hFflUdN3100%3d&uJovDxwdjMPoYv%2bAJvYtyA%3d%3d=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&FgPlIEJYlotS%2bYGoBi5olA%3d%3d=NHdURQburHA%3d&d9Qjj0ag1Pd993jsyOJqFvmyB7X0CSQK=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&WGewmoAfeNR9xqBux0r1Q8Za60lavYmz=ctNJFf55vVA%3d&WGewmoAfeNQ16B2MHuCpMRKZMwaG1PaO=ctNJFf55vVA%3d
https://ico.org.uk/



